NITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.
GENERAL

A/AC.35/SR.69
1l "October 1952

ORIGINAL; ENGLISE

COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GCVERNING TERRITCRIES

.Tbird Session DOCHIMNTS
SUMARY RECORD OF THE SIX"Y-MNINTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York, 23 0CT 1952

cn Friday, 3 October 1952, at 10.30C a.m] | ' | l

Future of the Cormittee on Information from Nou-Self-Governing
Territories (A/AC.35/L.83, A/AC.35/1.93/Corr.1l, A/AC.35/L.83/Add.1
and A/AC.35/L.85; Conference Room Papers Nos. 6-9) (continued)
Consideration of the repcrt of the Sub-Committee on Sociel Conditione
in Non-Self-Governing Territories (A/AC.35/L.111)

/PRESENT :

52-10605



English
Page 2
PRESENT:
Chalrman: Mr, ASAD Pakistan
Members: Mr. LOOMES Australia
Mr. RYCKMANS Belgium
Mr, CALERO RODRIGUSS Brazil
Mr. BLARCO Cuba
Mr. HOLTEN EGGERT Denmark
'Mr, - BUSTAMANTE Bcuaaor
Mr. FANY Erypt
M. PIQ.CY France
Mr. SHIVA RAO India
Mr. TLJIBIVPLS Indonesia
 Mr. SPITS Netherlands
Mr. DAVIN New Zealand
Mr. DOSCEIN Union of Soviet Socialist Republice
Mr., MATEIESON United Kinpdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland
Mr. CARGO United States of America
Representatives of specialized agencies:
Mr. GAVIN International Labour Organisation (ILO)
Mr., DESTOMBES United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)
Dra STOCK World Health Organization(WHO)
Secretariat: “
Mr. BENSON Secretary of the Committee



A/AC.35/5R.69
English
Page 3

FUTURE OF THE COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES

(A/AC.35/L.83, A/AC.35/L.83/Corr.1, A/AC.35/L.83/Add.1 and A/AC.35/L.85;
Conference Room Papers Nos. 6+3) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the three draft resolutions before the
Committee: those presented by the USSR (Conference Room Psper No. 7) and the
United States (Conference Rocm Paper No. 6) concerning the future of the
Committee and a third, presented jointly by Brazil, Cuba, Ecuador, Egypt, India
and Pakistan (Confererce Room Paper No. 8) on the participation of representatives
of None-Self-Governing Territories in tie work cf the Coumittee, He nroposed that
the Committee shcould deal first with the two draft resolutions concerning the
future of the Committee,

He accordingly put te USSR draft resoluticn to the vote,
The USSR draft resolution was rejected by 8 votes to 7, with 1 abstention.

Mr. FABMY (Ecypt) recalled that the Cuban representative had proposed
at the previous neeting that the three-year period mentioned in paragraph 1 of
the United States draft resolution for the continuation of the Committee should
be changed to four years. Since the Cuban representative did not intend to
submit his proposal formally, the Egyptian delegation would submit it as an
Egyptian amendnment.

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) saw no advantage in the proposed

amendment, The further three years his delezation had propcsed would afford
the Conmittee ample opportunity to examine economic, social and educational
conditions in the Non-Self-Governing Territories in the respective years and to
form an opinion on the basis of the information transmitted by the Administering
Povers on the progress achieved over a three-year period. Furthermore, the
three-year period sppeared to be that upon which the Committee could most readily
agree,

He would therefore vote agéinst the Ezyptian amendment.

The Egyptian emendment wes rot alopted,.8 votes being cast in favour and

8 against.

/Mr. SHIVA RAO



A/AC 33 J9R 59 ~ k.
English = . v
Page 4

Mr. SHIVA RAO (India) wondered whether paragraph 2 of the United
States draft resolution should not be replaced by paragraph 2 of General ;
Assembly resolution 332 (IV), by virtue of which the present Committee had come
into being. Since the Committee's term of office ended cduring the present year,
the reretitioy of parsgreph 2 o{.fhe earlier resolution would give the Fourth
Committee the renewed authority 1t<needed'from the GengralﬂAqaembly,

Mr. CARGO (United Stetes of America) explained thet that point had
glven rise to sone diffiéulty in the nreparation of the draft resolutioﬁ. If the
Indian representative s gugsesticn was adopted, it wouxd mean that all the eight
non-administering mermbers ol tne Comittee would have to be elected by the
General Assembly, whereas the draft regolution as it svood would necessitate the
election @f only four n01—adm*nistg *ing wembers, to replace the four who had
already served a term of three years; a further two would be replaced in 1953
and two more in 195L, The advanta;e of that oystem was that it preserved the
continuity of the Cormi ttee, He would ¢herefore prefer o lnave Lis draft
resolution as it stood, but would have no serlous objection to “he Indian N

represeptative 8 uuggestlor if it had the general support of the Comittee,

Mr. DAVIN (I'ew Zealand) felt that there was some merit in the Indian
suggestion, for according to paragranh 2 of the United Ctates draft reaolution
the Fourth Committee would be called upon to fill vacancies as they occurred
among £he non-administering memberé; i1f members were elected for a period of ;
three years, the effect would be to grant those elected during 1953 and 195& a
term of office extending beyond the 1life of the Committee.

¢<',In~;‘

Mr BENSON (SecretarJ of the Committee) recalled thet when, at the ,

fifth seésion of the Ceneral !ssembly, the two non~-adnmi nistering nembers who had
" been elected for two Years only, in acccrdonce with paragraph 2 of General
Assembly resolution 33° (Iv), hed been replaced, it had been implied that the
new members had been elected for a threh-year pariod, 1n order to preaerve the
continuity. of the Committee,

/fhe question



A/AC.35/8R.69
English '
Page 5

The question was whether the Commitiee was voting on a resolution to
extend ite term of office or to establish a new Committee: 4in the former
case, paragraph 2 of the United States draft-resolution ' Huld bold~goéd and
four non-administering members wQuld be elected; in the latter, it would4be.
necesgary to elect all the eight non-administering members.

Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Brezil) asreed that the terms of office for
which the non~-administering members had teen elected in the 1950 and 1951
segsions had not been quite clzar but the General Assembly had obviously
actel upon the sssumption that the Committee might be continued when.its
three-year term was compleféd. If it was decided to continue the éommittee,
1t would not be difficult to accept the principle that those who had .not yet
completed their three-year term of office should remain on the Committee
until they had done so.

| Mr. DAVIN (New Zealand) stated that, in the light of the Secretary's
explanation, he would support the United States draft resolution as it stood.

Mr. FAIMY (Egypt), explaining the vote he was about to ces.,
expressed bis great pleasure that one c¢f the Administering Powere had subtmitted
a draft resolution for “he continuation of the Couanittee, He congratulated
the United States delegaticn on its objective attituda, which showed the spirit
of international cc-operaticn and understanding that the world had come to
expect of it.

The Egyptian delegation had hoped tbet the Committee would see fit to
adopt the excellent USCR draft resolution. Since, however, it had been
reJectéd, he would support the United States draft resolution, s e means of
ensuring the continued existence of the Committee., He reserved the right of
his déiqgation, however, to raise the questicn again before the Fourth Coumittee
of the General Assemdbly.

/Mr. TAJIBNAPIS



N SR:
s/
Page §

Mr. TAJIBNAPIS (Indoneaia), ‘the CHAIRMAN in his capacity as Pakiatani
representative, ML SHIVA RAO (India) and Mr, BUSTAMANTE (Ecuador) aeaocmed '
themselves with the' Egyptian repreaentative's appreci.tion of, and support for,
the United States draft resolution, at the same time reaerving their ” '
delegations' position {f the Fourth Coifai ttae, ° R o

The ChAIRMAN put the ﬁnited States draft resolution to the vote.,
The United Statea draft reanlution vaa q&ggped_gx;l},votea tof}

Mr. MATHIESON (United Klnbuom) irished to clarify a point that had ‘
arisen’ during the discussion the previous day. Many members had expreused '
surprise at his suggestion that the pQOples of the Non-Self-Governing
Territories would not welcome United Nations attention to their afraira. The )
pecples of the Non-Self-Governing Territories believed, as did the United
Kingdom Government, that the object ives of Chapter XI of the Charter would have
been‘realized when they had dchieved self—government' vhat caused them some
concern was the indicaticn that the’ dchiévement of that objective vodld not"
receive international recognition until the United Nations had exgmined the
situation and set the seal of its approval upon it. He wishéd to ﬁak; it
quite clear that there was no suggestion that the inhabitants of the Non= ‘
Self-Governing Territories under United Kingdom administration were in any“
way - oppoged to the ideals and ‘objectives of the United Nations.

Although he had voted against the United States resolution, he inxended
to give the matter further serious consideration before it came up far '
discussion 1n the Fourth Committee. To that end 1t would be helpful 1£ the ,
full text of the statements made by tle Indfsd and Belbian representativea at ;
the sixty-sevenfh meeting could be circulated as documsnts. Although he was ’
fully eatisfiei with the ummdry records, the speeches 1n queetion were such
‘elmssic enunciations of ‘the differing points of view on the subject of the
Committee that their reproduction verbatim would be of great value, Tbcre was
a precedent for such procedurs in the case of a Cuban speech in the Fourth
Commitmee xhax hqd been dealt with similarly during the sixth session of the
General Aesembly.

AN N

i«

.-l

/The CHAIRMAN



AJAC.35/8R.69
i
Page 7

The CBAI!MAH invited the Commjttes to oonsider the dreft resolution
submitted Jointly by the dohgatim of Brazill, Cuba, Ecuaﬂnr, Egypt, India

K .P,a,kietan.

.. Mr. ROSCHJI (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) drew attention to
. two points in paragraph 1 of the draft resolution wbich his delegaticn found
unsatisfectory. In the first place, representativea of Governments of Non-Self-
. Governing Territories were to be invited to participate in the wark of the
Comittee "on the praposal of the Administering Merber concerned"; secondly,
thare ves the qualification of "Non-Self-Governing Territories whers the
inhabitants have attained a wide meesure of responsidility for economic, social
end educational policies”, Not anly wculd Non-Self-Governing Territories with
such a "wide messure of respansibility" no longsr be, properly speaking, non-
self-goveralng, tut the vexy uee. of the wapd "wide" implied that some of the _
territories would not be able to participate in the work.: The peragraph was
therefore of too restrictive a nature to ensure genuine Micipaticn in the
Committee's work. -
He therefore proposed that paregraph l ot the dra.ft naolutim should be
replaced by the following (Confqrence Room Paper No. 9): . .
"Authorizes, the Cogmities on Intnrmtion from Ron-Selt-Gonrning
Territeries to invite the participetion ip. ite work, without right to
voto, of ropresentativas of social, cultural and: educetional organizations,
. o8 woll ap of repreeentatiwe organs of lqcal self-government, if such.
exist, in Nom-Self-Governing Territories.”

.'a.t_112 a. _wes regumed at n._g_o, a.m,

Mr. RIC!MANS (Balglm) roca.llad that ho had oppoaed. consideratiou of
the joint dreft proposal (Conference Rocm Paper No. 8) from the. cutset because
his dslegatim felt that direct participation af the Non-Self-Governing
Territaries in the Committes's work would be impractical, cemtrary to constie -
tutional principle and liable to have Larmful effects. Such direct participation
vas not oﬁupmbh to. usocia.to.',‘mpmber;h;ip of dependent territories in regional

/Onited Natians



A/AC.35/8R.69
English
Puge 8

United Nations bodies engaged in the study of regianal problems of direct
interest to territorial governments. Moreover, the Non-Self-Governing
Territories did in fact take part in the Committee's work, for it was on the basi:
of the data collscted apd ‘classified by their governments that the Administering
Powers drew up the informetion transmitted under Article 73 e. The obligatiom

of thoss Powers towards the Committee was restricted to providing that information
vhile that of the non-administering States - since the Gensral Assembly had so
ruled - was to evaluate it. The constitutional subordination of the Non-Self-
Governing Territories to the Administering Powers rendered the presence of both
parties in the Committee absurd. The Administering Powers actually represented
the territories under their administration and bdore full responsidbility for then,
If there was any accounting of that administration to be made to the United
Nations - and the Belgien delegation contested that viev - the Administering
Powers alone were answerabls to the ihternational organization, Even assuming
that the Committee and the General Assembly were campetent jJudges of the
development of dependent territories, their Judgment could bear only upon the
actions of the Administering Powers. In the circumstances, the local colonial
governments, eepeclally those which had attained a wide measure of responsibility
for economic, social and educational policles, would be fully jJustified in

reiusirr to te held accountable for their acte precieely on the grounds that they
did zct e within the purview of the Committee.
Ti~Yiy, o #vaslal euthorization was required to enable the Non-Self-

Gorazruiing Tuvlitoriag to participate in the Committee's deliberatioms, since

the Adilnlcucriag Yowers were free to invite officials or logiélative fopre-
sentatives of local govermments to do so, a.nd several had already availed
themselves of the privilege. The USSR amendment had served to revesl all the ‘
implications of the joint proposal; the system it advocated could. not operate \
in practice and would not improve tho Comittee'a work.

Mr., DAVIN (New Zealend) proposed: that further discussion of the Joint

proposal aid the awndment “hereto should be deferred as he wished to ask his
Goverr srt for instiuctions on the issues they raised.

/Mr. CARGO



e

A/AC.35/8R.59
_ English
e . Page 9

.. . Mre CARGO (United States of America) felt that it would be convenient
to.the Coomittee to postpone fuyrther discussion of the question until the
afternoon meeting and to proceed 1nate.d to.the report.of the Sub-Committee on
Social Conditions and the draft pesplution on racial discrimination. His
delegation expected 4o have certain qbservationa t0 make on the question of

. assaciate, membership and possidly to submit a draft resolution fcr the

consideration of the Committee,

The CHAIRMAN announced that the discussion of the question of agsociate
membership would be deferred until a later stage and suggested that the
Committee should pext consider the report of the Sub~Committee on Social Crmxddtion:
in Non-Self-Governing Territories (A/AC.35/L.111). |
REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON SOCIAL CONDITIONS IN NON-SELF-GOVFRNING.
TERRITOBIES (A/AC.35/t.111) - - - - - . . .. .. . -
. . Mr. SHIVA RAO (India), Chairman of the Sub-Committee, commended its
megbers -upon- the spirit of mutual understanding which had characterized their
- work and paid.a Aridbute to the Secretariat for its invaluable assistance, He
placed the report before the Committee for discuseion,

Mr, MATHTESON (United Kingdom) also congratulated the Sub-Committee
upon the speed with which it had accomplished its task and joined in praising

- the Secratariat contribution., He approved the report, subject to two
amendments vhich he would introduce i{n the course of the detailed exantnation.

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) added his congratulations to
the Sub-Committee. His delegation found the report acceptable, sublect to

- uinor drafting changes.

A9

. Mr. PIGNON (France) mssociated his delegation unreservedly with the
- congratulations addressed to thea Sub-Committee and the Secr3tariat. -

The réport as a vhole, hovever, was not a Hroperly bdbalanced account:of the
diverse vievs expressed in the Coomittee. For example, in the treatment of
racial discrimination it stressed the juridical aspects and gave too much weight
to the United Kingdom représentative's remarks on t) veriocus forms of
discriminatory legislation. The legal features of the subject should not have
been made the point of departure for a conclusion vhich was unnecessarily

[categorical.

T — o




 A[Ac,35/8R.69
English
Pege 10

categorical., Moreover, certain views had not been included at all, For
instence, thero was hardly any reference to the need to deal with recial
discriminatian on a worldwide basis in view of the scope of the problem, rather
than within the narrow context of the relationship between the Administering
Powers and their dependent territorice. Besides, it was atill the French
delegation's view that legislative and juridicel questions relating to human
rights should onl- be dealt with In the competent argens of the United Natioms,
The Committee was not such a bdbody. Finally, the opinions expressed by only one
pember of the Committee had been ovaremphasized, particularly in connsxion with
trede union develciment in the Non-Self-Governing Territories and certain
dan.'~-rous assumptions of a ca’tcgorical nature had been made, which were not
des..ined to advence the cause of trads unicniam in thoss areas,

Mr. ROSCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) would vote against
the report because it did not accurately reflect existing social conditicns in
** . Non-Self-Governing Territoriee. It did not give enough emphasis to the

~velence of racial discrimination and segregation, low standards of living,
rleing criminality, poor health and educational fecilities and other social
evils. The USSP 4elegation could not agree with the Sub=Cc.mittee Whrer 1t
tttempted to Justify the prevailing unsetisfactory conditions. It hed done su,
for exampls, by stating that the principle of non-discrimination in public
exployment was generally accepted, by implying that travel restrictions were
made necessary by the differences betwsen customs and actusl living conditions
of different races and finally, by recognizing that rises in astandards of
living might even lead to disequilibrium unless social aspiratlons were satisfied.

The CHAIRMAN invited the Coomlttee to consider the report section by
sectioa,

Replying to a question fram Mr, CARGO (United States of America) in
connexion with the final sentence of the introduction (A/AC.35/L.111, paregraph 9
Mr. SHIVA RAO (Indis) explained that 1t was intended to indicate that ecamomic
and soclel standards &lree.dy existing in sovereign States should be taken into
account in fixing the goals to be attuined in the dependent . territories..

" [The CHAIRMAN




A[AC.35/ER.69
English
Peage 11

The CHAIRMAN invited comment on the sscotion entitled "Rece ralations”,
“he Secrstariat had circulated a revised text of paregraph 21 and the United
Kingdom dslegetion hed submitted an amendment to paragraph 29,
The revised text of peragraph 21 was adoptcd.

. Mr, ROSCEIM {Union of Soviet Saocialist Rspublics) objected to the
United Bugdcm amenc.snt whish tended to weaken the existing text,
Tho CHATRMAN, speaking as rspreeentativo ‘of Fekilstan, supportod. the
USSR repiosentative,

Mr. MATEISCON (Unlted Kingdon) felt that his amilment did not weaken
tha original woraing, althoagh it might involve a siizht changes of emphaeis.
If the report wsre to stats that the akolition in ail Iion-5«2f-Guverning
Territories ct all laws, sanr of which nignl cantali provisticne c.,pJJ‘ug to soms
grcups of tho pcpulevion wnve strictly tzan to otliers, was uscexcary, he could
not undertaks such ac absoivie cosmitment in behalf cf hiz Goverrmert. But the
United Kingdom Goveramcat vwas in favour of tre eventacl at.liticn of discrimina=
© tory laws and would endeavour to guids rublic opinich towerds that obJjective.

Mr. SHIVA RAO (Indie) remarked that the urgent abolition of discrimina-
tory laws, advocated in the fourth sentence, epplied only to practices f-rhioh
conflicted with the Cherter and the Universal Leclaration of Hurcn Righte. In
ite report the Committee was concerned only with the emuncietion of certain
‘ rrinciples and with tho achisvement of certedn obJertives, Althcugh the

_Adrinistering Povers might ervperienve ecrm tecknicel wifficultiles in implementing
those objectives, the Commictes was obliged to etate them in spezific terms on
behalf of the United Hations. | o

. Mr, MATEIESCN (United Kingdom) agreed that the Committee shculd include
a definition of its airs end principles in its report, por that emson he hLad

suggested the replaceuent cf the word "aacessary"™ by tke werd ‘deoirabie” in his
amendment. He was prepared to make his amendment read "the urgent abolition of
‘auch discrimination is desirgble, particularly ...". ‘

/™o CIIITMAN



2/:2.25/R.69
Zr.zglish
Page 12

The CIAIRMAN remarked that the word "urgently” in the criginal wvording
vas not synonymous with "irmediately” but rather with the'phrase "as soon as
circumstances permit". Speeking as representative of Paklstan, he intended to
vote for 1he original text.

Mr. ROSCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repubdblics) apgreed with the
Chairman. | |

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) fourd it difficult to believe
that disagreement need exist on the point so as to caus2 one representative to
feel obliged to vote against the report, especially since the text had aiready
been adopted by the Sub-Committee, He therefore suzgested that a decision on
paragraph 29 should be postponed until the afternoon meeting to give the
United Kingdom represertative and otler memters cf tke Subh-Ccrmittee an
opportunity to work out a generally acceptable cocrpremise text.

It was so sgreed.

Mr. MATHTESON (United Kingdom) explained tret he had introduced his
amendment to paragraph 30, because Le considered that the original text
represented only one view expressed in the Committee, Practical experience shov
" that, when legielation wés too far in advance of public opinion, it beceme very
difficult for the enforcing agencies to apply it. His amendment would not
detract from the force of paragraph 30. | |

Mr. SHIVA RAO (india) could not accept the United Kingdom eamendment.
The second and final sentences of paregraph 30 conveyed tte same point as that
expressed in the United Kingdom emendment without weakening the original
intention or opening the way to misinterpretation. The United Kingdom
amedment referred to a point of possible 1ntergst to the Administering Povers,
but it was not a principle to be advocated by the United Nations, as it almost
suggested that the authorities in the dependent Territories should be caitious
about introducing such legislation.

Mr. CALERO ROTRIGUES (Brazil) supported the Indian representative.
There vas little point in in~luding the general qualification outlined ia the

/United Kingdom




A/AC 35 /ER .65
Enclish
Pege 13

United Kingdom amendment, as the Administering Powers would obviously take car:
not to epply unenforceable legislation. He would therefore vote against the
emendment . |

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of Pakistan, agreed with the
Indian and Brazilian representatives, _To include tke United Xingdom reservation
vould be tantamount to impeding progress. Moreover, thLe term "publié opinion"
vas. litule ta, mia;nterpretation as it might be taken tc refer to the section
favoured by racial dlscrimirnation, for it was unlﬁkely that the section of the
public subjec ted to édlscrimination would regard such legislation as unenforceable

Mr. MATETESON (United Kingdom) remarked that the Pukistani
representative’'s interpretation of "public opinicn"” would alsc apply to the
Committee's text. In drafting his amendmant he hed takea "public opinion" to
mean the general opinion of the popuiaticn of a given Teriitory. But,,taking
into account the views expressed &7d in the interests of unanimity, he vas
prepared to withdraw his amendment provided that the Rapporteur included in
hie report a atatement to the effect that he had submitted the amsndment and
that he had withdrawn it for the reasons given,

Mf. CARGO (United'Statee of America) observed that the point referred
to in the second sentence of paragraph 22 did not apply to all dependent ”
Territories and auggested the inclusion of the word "most" before the words
"Non-Self-Governing Territories"”.

It vea so eareed,

The CHAIRMAN requested the Comnittee to consider the section entitled

"Women's human richts". s

Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) suggested that the titlé should be
amended to read "Wumen's rights .
It was 80 ag;eed.

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) remarked that the word "buman" in the first
sentence of paragraph 41 should consequently be deleted,

/Mr. MATHIESON



A[AC.35/SR.69
English
Page 14

Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom), referring to the final sentence of
paragreph 52, asked whether any particular line of inquiry was intended by
the inclusion of the reference to VHO,

Mr. BENSC.I (Secretary of the Cemmrittes} roplied that, since the
informetion referred to concermed the adminisiracive structure of pudblic health
departments, more continuous co-operation was likely to be maintained with WHO
than with the other speclalized agencies in thet connexion. The IPivision of
Information fram Non-Sulf-Governing Territories, cf which he was Director,
submitted information regulerly to WHO on that aspect of the public health
services and WHO hed requested that the prectice shou’d be continued,
Co-operation wvith WHO had no budgetary implications. | .

Mr, SHIVA RAO (India) suggested that the wcrds "is co-ordinated” in
the final stence of paragraph 52 should te emsnded to rcad "may be cc~ordinated”.
It wvas 80 2greed., ' ‘

The CEAIRMAN requested the Cormitteo to considsr the section sntitled
"Social welfere and development', |

Mr, MATHIESON (United Xingdom) asked for clarification of the phrase
"unless the rew houses they bulld are too costly for the people they are
intended to house" in the final sen*tence of paragraph 65.

After scme discussion, lir, BENSON (Secretary of the Committee)
suggested that ths following wording, as revised ty the Papporteur, ahquid be
substituted for the clauee referrad to: "witkout building houses which are too
costly for the pecple tkey are intsnded to ncuee.

It was oo agroed.

The CHAIRMWN requested the Cammittee to consider the section entitled
"Labour conditicas”,

/tr. EOITEN EGGERT



A[AC.25/S0469
English
Page 15

Mr, HOLTEN EGGERT (Denmark), referring to paragraph T4, pointed out
that the report sutmitted by the Danish Government on Greenland stated that
Demmark alsoc had accepted in principle the ideas underlined in the Conventions.
Ee therefore asked for the inclusimn of Demmark among the countries listed in
the fourth sentence.

It was so egreed.

The CHAIR/AN invited coamment on the cectian entitled "International
co-operation end assistance"” and drew tho Committee'!s attention to the revis-d
version of the third centence of pera~rarh k.

The reviced versian of tie third sen‘erue was edopted,

Mr. GAVIN (Intermational Lebour Organisation) wished it to be recorded
that three of the eubjects emumerated in paregreph Si came within the purview
of I10: industrial relations, industrial welfare (except its medical aspects)
and employment services imcluding vocaticnal training.

The woesting rose st 1 p.m,

15/10 p.n.

® L]



	biton0002A04
	biton0002A05
	biton0002A06
	biton0002A07
	biton0002A08
	biton0002A09
	biton0002A10
	biton0002A11
	biton0002A12
	biton0002B01
	biton0002B02
	biton0002B03
	biton0002B04
	biton0002B05
	biton0002B06



